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30 days of the effective date of the CAFO. 
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562-8614 with any technical questions conceming this matter. 
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ce: Mark Smith, GA EPD 
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3: ;5?",- '"' , "'~ lK TI~E MATTER OF: ) Doeket Number RCRA.04-2012-4rnijb) m",
e>­

) ... "" -< 
:x ~aElringklingcr U,S.A, Inc. ) Proceeding un<ler Section 3OO8(a) 
.".4961 Golden Parkway ) of the Re~urce Conservation and <:­

Buford, Georgia 30518 ) Rcc-overy Act, 42 [;,S,C § 6928(a) '" '" ) 


) 

EPA ID No.: GAR 000061 671 ) 


) 

) 

) 


Respondent ) 


CONSEI'!!T AGREEMENT 

I, NATURE Of THE ACtION 

1. 	 This 18 a civil administrative enforcement a<..-1ion, ordering compliance with the requirements of 
Sections 12·8·60 Ihrough 12·8·83 of the Georgia Hazardous Waste Management Act (GHWMA), 
GA. CODe ANN, § 12-8-60 ~" (Subtitle C ofthc Resource Conservation and Recovery Act 
,RCRA), 42 V.S.C §§ 6921 ·6939<::). This action seeks civil penalties pursuant to Section 3008(a) of 
RCRA, 42 V.S.C, § 6928(a), rOf alleged viulations ofthe GHWMA and the reb'lllation, promulgated 
pursuant thereto, set forth in the Georgia Hazardous Waste Management Rules (GHWMR). codified 
at GA. COMPo R. AND REGS. 391-3-1 1.01 through 391-3-11.l8 (Title 40 ofthe Cede of Federal 
Regulations (40 C.F,R.) Parts 260 through 270). 

2. 	 'Ole Consolidated Rules ofPractice Governing the Administrative Assessment 0/Civil Penalties and 
the Re",ocaJionlTerminaiion or Suspension ofPermits. 40 C.F.R. Part 22, provide that where the 
parties agree to settlement ofone or more causes of action before the filing of a complaint. a 
prot,'Ceding may be simultaneously commenced and concluded by the issuance ofa C'onsent 
Agreement and Final Order (CA/FO), 40 C.F.R. §§ 22.13(b) and 22.18(b)(2). 

3. 	 The parties have conferred SOlely fOf the pllfjlQse ofsettlement pursuant to 40 C.F.R. j 22.18 and 
desire to settle this action. Accordingly, before any testimony has been taken upon the pleadings and 
without any admission ofviolatton or adjudication ofany illSue of fact or law and in accordance with 
40 C.F ,R. § 22.13(b), Complainant and Respondent have agreed to the ex.ecution of this CAlFO, and 
Re;pondent hereby agrees to comply with the terms of this CAiFO. 
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II. THE PARTIES 


4, 	 Complainant is the Chief. RCM and OPA Enforcement and Compliance Branch, RCM Divisinn. 
Region 4, Cnited States Environmental Protection Agency (the EPA). 

5. 	 Respondent is Elringldinger u.S.A., lnc.~ a corporation incorporated under the laws of the State of 
Delaware and doing business in the State ofGeorgia (Georgia or the State), lo.:ated at 4961 Golden 
Parkway, Buford, Gc'Ol'gia 30518. 

III. PREUMINARX STATEMENTS 

6, 	 Pursuant to Section 3006(b) of RCM, 42 U,g,C. § 6926(b), Georgia has received final authorization 
from tht; EPA to carry out a hazardous waste program in lieu of the federal program set forth in 
RCRA, The requirements or the Georgia authorized program are found at GA. CODE ANN, § 12-8-60 
through 12-8-83 and GA, COMP, R, AND REGS. 391·3-1 LOI through 391·3-1 LIS, 

7, 	 Pursuant to Se<:tion 3006(g) ofRCRA, 42 U.S.c. § 6926(g), the requirements established by the 
Hazardo\18 and Solid Waste .-'.menUments of 19M (HSWA), Pub. L. 98·616, are immediately 
effective in all states regardless oftheir authorization status and are implemt":nted by the EPA until a 
state is granted final authorization with respect to those requirements. Georgia has received final 
authorization for certain portions of HSWA, including those recited herein. 

8. 	 Although the EPA has granted the Slate authority to enforce its own hazardous wa;1e program, the 
EPA retains jurisdiction and authority to initiate an independent enforcement action pursuant to 
Sectiot) 3008(.)(2) of RCRA, 42 C.s.C. *6928(.)(2), to addr"". violations ofllie requirement, of 
the authorized state program. The EPA exercises this authority in the manner set forth in the 
Memorandum ofAgreement between the EPA and the State of Georgia. 

9. 	 As Georgia's authorized hazardous waste program operates in lieu of the federal ReRA program, 

the dtations for the violations alleged herein will be to the authorized Georgia program; howev(..T, 

for ease of reference, the federal citations will follow in parentheses. 


10. Pw:snant to Section 3008(.)(2) "fRCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6928(a)(2), Complainant has given notice of 
this action to the State before issuance of this CAIFO. 

I L Section 12·g·64(I)(A) oftheGH¥lMA, GA. CODE ANN. § 12-8-64(I)(A) (Section 3002(a) of 

RCRA, 42 U.S.c. § 6922(a)), requires the promulgation of standards applicable to generators of 

hazardous waste. 'The implementing regulations for these requirements are found at GA. COMP. R. 

AND REGS. 391-3-11-.08(1)(40 C.F.R. Part 262). 


12. Section 12·8-64(1)(Al of the GHWMA, GA. CODE ANN. § 12·8·64(1)(A) (Section 3004 of RCRA, 

42 U.S.C. § 6924) requires the promulgation of regulation. establishing standards applicable to 

owners and operators of hazardous waste treatment, storage and disposal faclHties. The 

Implementing regulations for these requirements are found at GA. COMPo R. AND REGS. 391 ~3-11-
.IO(2)(40C.F.R. Patt264). 
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13, GA, CODE Al\N, § 12-8-66 (Section 3005 of RCRA, 42 U,S,c, § 6925) set, forth the requirement that 
a facility tre&ting. storing, or disposing ofhazardous wa:ste must either have a permit or achieve 
interim status. The implementing regulations for this requirement are found at GA. COMP. R. AND 
REGS, 39L3-11-, 1 0(1) (interim 'Iulus) and (2) (pemlilted) (40 C,F,R, Parts 264 (permitted) and 2M 
(interim status)), 

14, Pursuant 10 GA, COMP, R, AND REGS, 391-3-11-,01(1) (40 C.F,R, § 261.2), the lerm "solid waste" 
means any discarded material that is not otherwise excluded by regulation. A discarded material 
includes any material that IS abandoned by being stored in lieu ofbeIng disposed. 

15, Pursuanl to GA, COMP, R, MiD REGS, 391-3-11-,07(1)(40 C,P,R, 926L3), a solid waste is a 
"hazardous waste't ifthe solid waste meets any of the criteria set out in GA, Co~p, R. AND REGS. 
391-3-11-,07( I) (40 c'F,R, § 26L3(a)(2» and it is not otherwlse excluded from regulation as a 
hazardous waste hyopcration ofGA, COMP, R, AND REGS, 391-3·11-,07(1) (40 C,F-R. § 26 I A(b)). 

16, Pur.uant to GA, COMP, R, A~D REGS, 391·3-11 ·,07(1) (40 C,F,R, is 2613 and 261.21), a solid waste 
that ex.hibits the characteristic of ignitability is a hazardous waste and is identified with the EPA 
Hazardous \Vaste Number DOO I , 

17. Pursuant to GA. COMP, R, AND REGS, 391-3-11-.02(1) (40 C.F,R, § 260,10), the term "person" mean. 
an Individual, trust. linn, joint stock company, corporation (including a government corporation), 
partnership. association. mlUlicipalitj', commission, or political subdivision or any agency. board, 
department or bureau of a state or the federal government 

18. Pursuant to GA, COMP, R, AND REGS, 391-3-11-.02(1 )(40 c,P,R, § 260,10), the term "generator" 
mea.n.'i any person. by site. whose act or process produces hazardous waste identified or listed in GA, 
COMP, R. AND REOs, 391-3-11-,07(1) (40 C,P,R, Part 261) or whose act firs' causes a hazardous 
waste to be subject to regulation. 

19, Pursuantto GA, COMP, R. AND REGS, 391-3-11-,02(1) (40 C.F.R, § 260,10), the term "facility" 
means aU t,"Qntiguous land and structures. other appurtenances and improvements un the land, used 
for treating. storing or disposing ofhazardous waste, 

20, Pursuant to GA, COMP, R, AND REGS, 391-3-11·,02(1) (40 C,F,R, § 260,10), the lerm "owner" mean, 
tht: person who owns a facility or part ofa facility and the term "operator" means the person 
responsible for the overall operation of a facility, 

21. Pursuant to GA. COMP, R. AND REGS, 391-3-11-,08( I) (40 C.P,R, § 262,34(0», a genemlor of greater 
than 1,000 kilograms of hazardous waste in a calendar month is a Large Quantity Generator (LQG) 
ami may accumulate hazardous waste on-site for 90 days or less without a permit or without having 
interim status provided that the gt-'Ilerator compiles with the management requirements listed in GA. 
COMP, R. AND REGS, 391.3-11-,08(1) (40 C.P,R, § 262.34(a») (hereinafter referred to as the "LQG 
pennit exemption"), 

22, Pursrumt to GA, CO'IP, R ",NO REGS, 391-3-11-,08(1 )(40 C,P,R, 9262.34(c)( I), a generator may 
accumulate as much as 55 gallons of bazardoll.<:; waste in a container at or near the point of 
generation where wastes initially accumulate, which is unucr the control of the operator of the 
process generating the Wlk'>tC. without a permit or without having interim status and without 
complying with GA, COMP, R, AND REos, 391-3-11-,08(1)(40 C,F,R, § 262.34(.», provided the 
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generator complies with the satellite accumulation area (SAA) management requirements listed in 
GA, COMP. R. AND REGs. 391,3· II ,,08(1 )(40 C,F,R, § 262.34(c)(I)) (hereinafter referred to as the 
"SAA permit exemption"), 

23. Pursuant 10 GA. COMP. R, AND REGS, 391-3-11-,08(1) (40 C.F.R. § 262.34(.)( 1)(1)). a condition of 
the LQG pennit exemption requires a generator to perform weekly inspections of its oontainers in 
accordance with the inspection requirements specified within GA. COMPo R, AND REGs. 391~3-ll­
.10(1) (40C.F.R. § 265.174). 

24. Pursuant to GA, COM•. R. ","D REGS. 391-3-11-,08(1)(4O C,F,R. § 262.34(0)(4», a oondition of the 
LQG pemlit exemption requires a generator to designate a primary emergency coordinator within its 
hazardous waste contingency plan in accordance with GA. COMP, R, AND REGS. 391-3-11-.10(1) 
(40 C.F.R. § 265.65(d)), 

25. Pursuant to GA. COMP. R, AND REGs. 391-3-11-.08(1) (40 C.F.R. § 262,34(.)(4», a condition ufthe 
LQG permit exemption requires a generator to comply with the hazardous waste training 
requirements in accordance with GA, COMP, R. AND REGs. 39\-3-11-,10(1) (40 C.F.R, § 265.16). 

26. Pursuant to GA. COMP. R. A~D REGS. 391-3-11-.08( I) (40 C,F,R, § 262.34(c)(I)(il). a condition of 
the SAA pennit exemption requires a g(."tlerator to store hazardous waste in containers that always 
rt.-main closed except when it is necessary to add or remove waste from a container, in accordance 
with GA. COMP. R. AND REGS, 391-3-11-.10(1) (40 C.F.R. § 265.173(a). 

IV. EPA'S ALLEGATIONS AND DllTERMINATIONS 

27. Respondent is a Hperson'~ within the meaning of GA. COMPo R. AND REGS. 391-3~11-.02(1) 
(40 C.F.R. § 260.10). 

28. At all times relevant to this CNFO, Respondent was the "owner" llfldJor "operator" of a "facility" 
located at 4961 Golden Parkway, Buford. Georgia 30518 at;; those terms are defined in GA. COM? R. 
AND REGS. 391-3-11-,02( I) (40 C.F.R. § 260.10). 

29. Respondent operates an automobile parts manutacturing facility. Operations perfomed at the facility 
involve the production of heat shields and bead gaskets utilized within the engine compartment of 
automobiles:. 

30. Respondent's most recent Hazardous Waste Generator Notification to Georgia, dated June 14~ 2011. 
characterized the lacility as a LQG for ignitable hazardous waste (0001), . 

31. Respondent, us a result of its operations at the facility, is a generator ofhazarrlous waste. 

32. On August 11, 2011, representatives of the EPA perfonned a ReM compliance evaluation 
iru;pection (CEn of the Respondent's facility located at 4961 Golden Parkway. Buford, GeQrgia 
30518. The findings uflhe CEI were documented in a RCRA inspection report, dated October 13, 
2011. 

33. On November 16, 2011, the EPA issued a Notice ofViolarionlOpportunlty to Show Cause Letter, to 
Respondent identifying alleged violations of RCRA that the EPA noted during the CEL 
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34. At the time of the August il. 2011 eEl, Respondent was storing hazardous waste in its paint mixing 
room in containers that were open when wnste was not being added or removed. 

35. The EPA therefore alleges that Respondent violated GA. CODE ANN. § 12-8-66 (Section J005(0) of 
RCRA. 42 U.S.C. § (925). for storing hazardous waste without a permit or interim status. because 
R~pondent failed to meet a condition of the SAA pennit exemption in GA. COMP, R. AND REGs. 
391-3-11-.08(I) (40 C.F.R. § 262.34(cXI Jli)), by not complying with GA. COMPo R, AND REGS. 
391-3-11-. W(l) (40 C.F.R. § 265.113(0)). 

36. At the time o[the August 11.2011 CEI. Respondent had not been periorming weekly Inspections of 
the containers ofhazaruous waste in its 90 day accumulation area in accordance with GA. COMPo R, 
& REGS. 391-3-11-.10(1 )(40 C.F.R. § 265.174). 

37. The EPA therelore alleges that Respondent violated GA. CODE ANN. § 12-8-66 (Section 3005(a) of 
RCRA, 42 U.s.C. § 6925), tor storing hazardous waste without a permit or interim status, because 
Respondent failed to' meet a condition of the LQG penult exemption in GA. COMP. R. & REGS. 

391-3-11-.08(\ )(40 C.F.R. § 262.34(a)(1)(I)). by not oomplYlOg with GA. COMPo R. & REGS. 
391-3-11-.1 0(1 )(40 C.F.R. § 265.174). 

38, At the time O'fthe August Lt, 201 I eEl. Respondent had not designated a primary hazardous waste 
coordinator in its contingency plan. 

39. The EPA therefore alleges that Respondent violated GA. CODE ANN. § 12-8..66 (Section 3005(a) of 
RCRA. 42 U.S.C, § 6925), for storing hazardous waste without a permit or interim status, because 
Respondent failed to' meet a condition of the LQG permit exemption in GA. COMP. R. & REGS. 
391-3-11-.08(1)(40 C.F.R. § 262.34(0)(4), by not complying with GA. COMPo R. & REGS. 
391-3-11-.lO{I) (40 C.F.R. § 265.52(d)). 

40. At the time of the August 11,2011 eEl. Respondent had nOf listed the job titles, job descriptions, 
and hazardous waste training required of those employees involved in the management ofhazardous 
waste, In addition, employees at the facility involved in the management of hazardous wa:."te had not 
been trained in the management of hazardous waste. 

41. The EPA there lore alleges that Respondent violated GA. CODE ANN. § 12-8-66 (Section 3005(a) of 
RCRA, 42 L',S.C. § 6925), for storing hazardous waste without a pt.."fII1it or interim status, because 
Respondent failed to meet it condition of the LQG pennit exemption in GA. COMPo R, & REGS. 

391-3-11-.08(1)(40 C.F.R. § 262.34{a)(4). by not complying With GA. COMPo R. & REos. 
391-3-11-.10(1)(40 C.F.R. § 265.16). 

V, TERMS OF AGREEMENT 

Based on the toregoing Preliminary Statements, Allegations, and Determinations, the parties agree to the 
following: 

42. For the purposes. ofthis CAJFO, Respondent admits the julisdictionai allegations set out in the 
paragraphs above pursuant to Section 3008 nfReRA. 42 U.S.c. § 6928. 
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43, Respondent neither admits nor denies the factual allegations and determinations set out in this 
CAiFO. 

44. Respondent waives any right to contest the allegations and its right to appeal the proposed Final 
Order accompanying the Consent Agreement. 

45, Respondent waives its right to challenge the validity of this CAiFO and the settlement of the matters 
addressed in this CAiFO based 011 any issue related to the Paperwork Reduction Act 

46. Respondent waives any right it may have pursuant to 40 C.F,R. *22.8 to be present during ony 
discussions with, or to be served with and repiy to, any memorandum or communication add~sed 
to the EPA officials where the purpose of such discussion., memorandum or oormnurucation 1S to 
persuade such official to accept and issue this. CAiFo. 

47. The parties agree that the settlement of this matter is in the public interest and that this CA/FO is 
conSistent with the appikable requirements of RCRA. 

48. Respondent. by signing this CAfFO, certifies: that Respondent is currently in compliance with ReRA 
and the authorized Georgia hazardous waste program. 

49. The parties agree that compliance with the terms of this CNFO shall resolve aU of Respondent's 
liability for civil penalties for the violations alleged and facts stipulated to in this CAiFO. 

50. Each party w'ilIpay its own oosts and attorneys' fees, 

VI. FAYMENT OF CIVIL PENALTY 

51. Respondent consents to the payment of a civil penalty in the amount of FIFTEEN THOUSAND 
FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS (US SI5,500.00), which is to be paid in accordance with the 
following SchOOllle: 

[~ylrtent s~aU"be made no w..~~erc:t:,:h,:ain-c-~,,-;:-·=·:=:--t-,P"a"Y:,:m::;"",.;:;t:..:A,;;;m;.;o;::":;:n::t__...J
I	lllirty (30) calendar days fullowing the effective U,S. $15,500.00 

date of this CA/FO. 

52. Payment shall be made by cashi.,..·, check, certified check, by electronic funds trdnsfer (EFT). or by 
Automated Clearing House (ACH) (also known as REX or remittance express). If paying by check, 
the check shall be payahle to: Treasurer. United States ofAmeric~ and the llu...i1ity name and 
docket number fur this matter shall be referenced on the face of the check. If Respondent ele<..'ts to 
send payment by the u.S. Postal Service., the payment shall be addressed to: 

United States Environmental Protection Agency 
Fines and Penalties 
Cincinnatl Finance Center 
P.O. Box 979071 

Sl. Lvuis, Missouri 63191-9000 
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If Respondl.,.'tit elects to send payment by non-U.s. Postal express mail delivery, the payment 
shall be sent to: 

U.S. Bank 
Government Lockbox 979077 
U.S. EPA Fines and Penalties 

1 005 Convention Plaza. 

SL-MO-C2-GL 

St. Louis. Missouri 63101 

(311) 418-1028 

Ifpaying by EFT, Respondent shall trollS!er the payment to: 

Federal Reserve Bank of~ew York 
ABA: 021030004 
Account Number: 6801 U727 
SWIFT address: FRNYUS33 
33 Liberty Street 
:-.rew York, New York 10045 
Field Tag 4200 of the Fedwirc message should read: 
"D 68010727 Environmental Protection Agency" 

Ifpaying hy ACH. Respo.m..'llt ,hall remit payment to: 

PNCBank 

ABA: 051036706 

Account Number: 310006 
CTX Format Transaction Code 22 - checking 
Environmental Protection Agency 
808 17" Street, N. W. 
Washington, DC 20074 
Cont.a<.~: Jesse Wltitc, (301) 887-6548 

53. Respondent shall submit a copy of the payment to the following addresses: 

Patricia A. Bullock 

Regional Heuring Clerk 

U.S. EPA - Region 4 

61 Forsyth Street. S.W. 

Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960 


And tu; 

Cesar A. Zapata, Chief 
ReRA and OPA Enforcement and Compliance Branch 
ReRA Division 
U.3. EPA - Region 4 

61 forsyth Street, S.W. 

Allanta, Georgia 30303-8960 
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54. If Respondent fails to remit the civil penalty as agreed to herein, the EPA is required to assess 
interest and penalties on debts owed to the U oited States and a charge to cover the costs of 
processing and handling the delinquent claim. Interest, at the statutory judgment rate provided for in 
31 U.S.C. § 3717, will there!oro begin to accrue on the civil penalty if it is not paid within thiny (30) 
calendar days after the effective date of this Consent Agreement. Pursuant to 31 U.S.C. § 3717, 
Respondent must pay the tollowing amounts on any amount overdue: 

(a) 	 Interest. Any unpaid portion of a civil penalty must bear interest at the rate established by 
the Secretary oftlle Treasury pursuant to 31 U.S.C. ~ 3717(a)(1). Interest will therefore 
begin to accrue on a civil penalty Qr stipulated penalty if it is not paid by the last date 
required. Interest will be assessed at the rate of the United States Treasury tax and loan 
rate in accordance with 4 C. F.R. § 1 02.13{c). 

(b) 	 Monthly Handling Charge. Respondent must pay a late payment handling charge of 
fifteen doHars {$ I 5.00) on any late peymcnt, with an additional charge of lifteen dollars 
(SI5.00) for each subsequent thirty (30) calendar day periOd over which an unpaid 
balance remains. 

(c) 	 NQn-Paymygt Penalty. On any portion ofa civil penalty more than ninety (90) calendar 
days past due, Respondent must pay a non-payment penalty of six percent (6%) per 
annum, which will accrue from the date the penalty payment became due and is not paid. 
'nlis non-payment penalty is in addition to charges which accrue or may accrue under 
sobparagraphs (al and (b) ofthls Paragraph. 

55. Penalties paid pursuant to this CAiFO are not deductible for federal tax purposes under 26 U.S.c. 
§ 162(1). 

VII. PARTIES BOUND 

56. This CA/FO shall be binding upon Respondent and its succcsSQr'S and assigns. Respondent shall 
cause its otlicers. directors, employees, agents and aU persons., including independent contractors, 
contractors and consultants acting under or for Respondent, to comply with the provisions hereof in 
connection with any activity subject to tilis CAIFO. 

57.1\0 change in ownership. partnership, oorporate or legal statu::> relating to the facility will in any way 
alter Respondent's obligations and responsibilities undt-T this CAlFO, 

58. The undersigned representahve of Respondcnt hereby certifies that she or he is fully authorized to 
cnter into this CAfFO and to execute and legally bind Respondent to it. 

VIIL RESERVATION OF RIGHTS 

59. Notv,.·ithstanding any other provision ofthls CAlFO, an enforcement actJon may be brought pursuant 
to Section 7{){)3 ofRCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6973, or other statotory authority. should the EPA find that 
the haudting. storage, lre-o;ltment, transportation, or disposal of solid waste or ha:amfous waste at 
R~pondent's facility may present an imminent and substantial endangerment to human health or the 
environment. 
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60. ComplailUUlt reserves the right to take enforc.emt.'tlt action against Respondent tor any future 
violations ofRCRA and the implementing regulations and to enforce the tenns and conditions of this 
CAiFO. 

61. Except as expressly provided herein. nothing in this CAIFO shall constitute or be construed as a 
release from any civil or criminal claim. cause of action or demand in law or equity for any liabitity 
Respondent may have arising out of, or relating in a.ny way to, the tr.msportation. storage, release, or 
disposal of any haxanlous constituents, hazardous substances. hazardous wasteg. pollutants, or 
contaminants found at, taken to, or taken from Respondent's facility. 

62. Thi. CAiFO may he amended or modilied only by written agreement executed by both the EPA and 
Respondent 

IX. OTHER APPLICABLE LAWS 

63. All actions required to he taken pursuant to this CAlFO shall be umlertakcn in accordance with the 
requirements ofall applIcable local. state, and Federal laws and regulations. Respondent shall obtain 
or cause Hs representatives to obtain all permits and approvals ncces$ary under such laws and 
regulations. 

X. SERVICE OF DOCUMENTS 

64. A copy of any documents that Respondent files in thts action shall be sent to the following attorney 
who represents: the EPA in this matter and who is authorized to receive service for the EPA in the 
proceeding: 

Marirose J. Pratt 
Associate Regional Counsel 
Office ofRCRA, OPA and UST Legal Support 
U,S, EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street, S,W, 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960 
(404) 562,9023 

65. A copy of any documents that Compiainant tiles in tliis action shall be sent to the following 
individual who represents the Re~pondent in this matter and who is authorl:.£oo to receive scrvke for 
the Respondent in thi::; proceeding: 

Mr. Michael Harvieux 

Engineering Manager 

Elringkhnger U's.A.• Inc. 

4961 Golden Parkway 

Buford, GC'Qrgia 30518 


XI. S~;VERABILITY 

66. It is the intent orthe parties that the provisions of this CAJFO are sev{..-rable. If any provisiun or 
authority oft.is CAiFO or the application of this CAiFO to any party or circumstances is held by 



any judicial Of administrative authority to be invalid or unenforceable, the application of such 
provisions to other partics or circumstances and the remainder ofthc CAJFO shall remain in force 
and shall not be alreeted thereby. 

XII. ~:FFECI!YE DATE 

67. TI,. effective date ofthis CAIFO shall be the date on which the CNFO is med with the Reb;onal 
Hearing Clerk. 

In the matter o/EJrilfgkiinger u.s.A., [nc., Docket No. ReRA -04-1011-4001(b} 

AGREED AND CONSENTED TO: 

Elrlngklinger U.S.A., Ine. 

By: _:' l\~~-:",-____ Dated: DZ. - t>S • I Z. _~Harvieux 
Engineering Manager 
Elringklinger U,S.A.. Inc, 

u.s. Environmental Protection Agency 

By: crfi!fl;/::c~ ce.)Ot/r~-Dated: 

RCRA and OPA Enforcement and Compliance Branch 
ReRA Division 
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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCV 

REGION 4 


1:-.1 THE MATfER OF: ) Docket Number: RCRA-04-2012·4002(b) 
) 

Elringklinger U.S.A .• inc. ) Proceeding under Section JOO8(a) 
4961 Golden Parkway ) of the Re.'1()urcc Conservation and 
Buford, Georgia 305 t8 ) Recovery Act. 42 U,S,C, ~ 6928(a) 

) 
) 

EPA 10 No,; GAR 000 061671 ) 

) 
) 

) 
Respondent ) 

._.____c'.) 

FINAL ORDER 

The foregoing Consent Agrccml:nt IS hereby approved, ratified and incorporated by 
reference into this Final Order in accordance with the Consolidated Rule!)' ofPracth.'C Governing 
the Administrative ASSl'ssment a/Civit Penalties and the Revocation/Terminaliuff or Suspension 
of Permits. 4U CFJl. Part 22, 'Ibc Respondent is hereby ORDERED to comply with aU ufthc 
tenns of the foregoing Consent Agreement etfective immt'dlately upon tiling of this Consent 
A.greement and Final Order with the Regional Hearing Clerk:. This Order disposes of this: matter 
pursuant to 40 C.F,R, §§ 22.1 Sand 22 . .1 I. 

-t!­
IlE/NGAGREED, IT IS SOORDI!:RED this_.~day of..l'!l4~_, 201:; . 

BY; .k- 4 ..~~ 
SU~1n B. Schub 
Regional Judicial Officer 
EPA Region 4 



CERTIFICATE OF S~:RVICI!; 

I bereby cenity that I have this day Iiled the original and n true and correct copy of the 
lorcgoing Consent Agreement and the attached Final Order (CAlFO), in th~ Matter of 
Ehingklinger U.S.A.• IIiC., Docker Number: RCRA~04-2012-4002(b). and have lServed oopks on 
",:ul:h of the parlies. listed below in the manner indicated: 

Marirose J. Prlltt 
ASl>ociate Regional Counsel 
Office of RCRA. OPA and UST Legal Support 
Ij.5, EPA -, Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street, S, W, 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960 
(404) 562-9441 

Mr, Michael Harvieux 
Engineering Managt.'T 
Elringklillger Ij,S,A" Inc. 
4961 Golden Parkway 
Bulor<.i, Georgia 30518 

Daryl Himes 
RC'RA and OPA Enforcement and 
Compliance Branch 
U,S, EPA - Region 4 
61 Forsyth St., S,W, 
Atlanta, Goorgia 30303 

Quarttindrn Smith 
RCRA and OPA Enlorcement and 
Compliance Branch 
Ij.s, EPA· Region 4 
61 forsyth St, S,W, 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

(Via the EPA Electronic Mail) 

(Via O:rtit1ed Mail- Return RlXeipt 
Requested) 

(Via the EPA Electronic Mail) 

(Via the EPA Electronic Mail) 

atrida A, Bullock 
Regional Hearing Clerk 
U.s. EPA· Region 4 
61 Fon;yth Stree~ S,W. 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 
(404) 562-0686 


